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About 1830 Lt, Col. CharIes Synge, who had fought in the Peninsula War, had retired and took a  lease of 999 years of the Mount Callan Estate from the Church of  Ireland later redeemed under the Land Acts. Before this the estate was  held by his brother a noted Protestant proselityser, as a tenant for life.

Lt. Col. Synge built a small house, the first slated house to be built within at least ten miles of Mount Callan

He died in 1854 and the house was left derelict for some twenty years as his son, who died in 1870, never resided there. But his sister, Georgina Synge, who succeeded him, had married her cousin Lt. Col. George Synge..

They built the present house and planted some woods.

She died in 1891 and the  Estate came to Lt. Col. F. St. L. Tottenham through his Mother,. Georgiana's sister.

Lt. Col. Tottenham improved the place considerably, with the help of his foreman Patrick Scullane and his gardener  Madden, and after him Austin Woods. He built houses for some 5 families, also the Synge National School.

In 1920 he made over the Estate to his son Capt. R. G. Tottenham who about 19A9, made it over to his second son. Robert Tottenham. By then with the increasing   growth of mechanisation only about four men were at  Mount Callan is compared to at least a dozen employed by Lt. Col. F. St. L. Tottenham.

Mount Callan Is 1200  ft. high and gets the first rain from the westerly winds from the Atlantic so  that it has an annual rain-fall of some sixty-five inches though only a  few 

miles to the east this is halved

The Northern and western sides of the Mountain were part of Lord Leconfield's property, and there are cairns on the highest points of his and Mount Callan property.

A short distance to the west of the Estate there. is a Cromlech called GRANIA'S BED and near it on the Estate, is a small lake LOUGH BOULYNAGREENA near which  is a large stone at one time thought to have an  Ogham inscription on it,

The Mount Callan  property contained some three thousand acres of poor peaty land about a third of which was let to tenants..

